# MINUTES OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

March 14, 2022 - 7:00 PM

#### Allen Consolidated Schools

Present Absent

JASON OLESEN, PRESIDENT KEVIN CONNOT, MEMBER STACEY WOODWARD, TREASURER JAY JACKSON, VICE PRESIDENT GIL RIDENOUR, MEMBER DAWN OSWALD, MEMBER

## REGULAR MEETING - Roll Call at 7:00 PM by President, Jason Olesen

PRESENT: Jason Olesen, Kevin Connot, Stacey Woodward, Jay Jackson, Gil Ridenour, and Dawn Oswald

ABSENT: none

ALSO PRESENT: Michael Pattee, Superintendent; Lana Oswald, Principal; Stephanie Sullivan, Board Secretary; and member of the public.

OPEN MEETING LAW posted in Board Meeting Room for viewing.

Moved by Jay Jackson, seconded by Gil Ridenour to declare the meeting open and properly advertised by advance notice by posting at Security Bank, Countryside Gas and Grocery, the Post Office and on the school website on Wednesday, March 9, 2022, and in the Nebraska Journal Leader on Thursday, March 10, 2022, with the current copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act posted for viewing in the board room at the time of the meeting. Notice of the meeting was simultaneously given to the president of the board and all members prior to the meeting date. MCU 6-0

EXCUSE ABSENT MEMBER: No Motion.

MINUTES: Moved by Stacey Woodward, seconded by Gil Ridenour to approve the Minutes of February 14, 2022, Regular Board Meeting. MCU 6 - 0

PUBLIC INPUT: None.

CONSENT CALENDAR: Motion by Dawn Oswald, seconded by Jay Jackson to approve the consent calendar. MCU 6 – 0

DISTRICT REPORTS: Motion by Stacey Woodward, seconded by Kevin Connot to approve the District Reports. MCU 6 – 0

2022-2023 SCHOOL CALENDAR: Motion by Dawn Oswald, seconded by Stacey Woodward to approve the school calendar for 2022-2023 school year. MCU 6-0

TEACHER CONTRACT: Motion by Kevin Connot, seconded by Gil Ridenour to approve the 2022-2023 teaching contract of Nicholas Curnyn for the business teacher position for the 2022-2023 school year. MCU 5-0 (Dawn Oswald abstained)

TEACHER RESIGNATION: Motion by Jay Jackson, seconded by Gil Ridenour to accept the resignation of Mrs. Joy Bock with gratitude for her 38 years of service to Allen Consolidated Schools. MCU 6-0

BOARD MEMBER RESIGNATION: Motion by Stacey Woodward, seconded by Jay Jackson to accept the resignation of Kevin Connot with gratitude of his 20 years of service to Allen consolidated Schools. MCU 5-0

(Kevin left the meeting at 7:43pm)

## PRINCIPAL'S REPORT:

- Student Achievements:
  - > Speech Meets Way to go to the Speech team on their numerous placings in the meets this winter!
  - ➤ District Speech
    - Olivia DeKok, Brayden McCorkindale, and Gabe Olesen placed 6<sup>th</sup> with their OID. Way to Go!

- ➤ District Speech (CONTINUED)
  - Brayden McCorkindale and Gabe Olesen place 1<sup>st</sup> with their Duet Acting and is a State Qualifier! CONGRATULATIONS! State speech will take place March 18<sup>th</sup> in Kearney.
- ➤ Congratulations to Josh Olesen on making the Sertoma All-Star Classic Football Game in Hastings on June 18 at 6:00pm in Hastings, NE. WAY TO GO!
- > Spring Sports have started good luck to the Tri County Northeast Golfers and the Tri County Northeast Track Team!
- Upcoming events: See the school website or download the Allen Consolidated Schools App for updates and notifications!!

### SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT:

Intent-to-Returns: Discussions.

• State Assessments: Discussions.

Cooperative Committee Meeting: Discussions.

• Head Coaching: Discussions

Feasibility Study: Discussions.

Band Room Quotes: Discussions.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Motion by Jay Jackson, seconded by Stacey Woodward to go into executive session for legal issues at 8:20pm.

Motion by Gil Ridenour, seconded by Dawn Oswald to come out of executive session at 9:20pm. MCU 5 - 0

No further Business – Regular Meeting adjourned at 9:20 PM by President, Jason Olesen. MCU 5 – 0

The next regular meeting will be held on April 11, 2022, at 7:00 PM

Email to: editor@gpcom.net Stephanie Sullivan, Board Secretary